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Blanca Bayo 
Florida Public Service Commission 
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2540 Shumard Oak Blvd. 
Tallahassee, FL 32399-0850 

I IlOhll'SON I3E"tI I 

(I9I2-ZIIOJ) 

Re: Docket No. 060608-TX 
OPEX Communications, Inc. 

Dear Ms. Bayo: 

We are the attorneys for OPEX Communications, Inc. (OPEX). We attempted to withdraw the 
Application for Certificate to Provide Competitive Local Exchange Telecommunications Services 
in the above-referenced Docket, but missed the withdrawal date. 

We respectfully request the Commission cancel Certificate No. 8654 no later than December 
31, 2006. OPEX has never served customers in the state of Florida. 

Finally, in accordance with Section 364.336, Florida Statutes, a check in the amount of $50.00, 
which covers the 2006 minimum annual Regulatory Assessment Fee, is enclosed. 

Please date-stamp the enclosed duplicate of this letter and return same in the postage-paid 
envelope attached thereto. MP - 

please contact my assistant, Beth Ronfeldt, or me 
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From: Ray Kennedy 
Sent: 

TO: Paula Mer; Raquel Tully 
cc: Toni McCoy 

Subject: RE: 

Monday, December 18,2006 10:14 AM 

?posit the check for RAF against Opex. Toni or Paula, go ahead and put the cancellation on consent agenda. 

'om: Paula Isler 
mt: Monday, December 18, 2006 9:40 AM 
3: Raquel Tully 
c: Ray Kennedy; Toni McCoy 
abject: RE: 

l e  company, Rapid Link USA, lnc. (T1259) owes the 2001 and 2002 RAFs, plus P&l. Please deposit the $3 toward the 2001 RAF. 

lad asked Toni or Ray to advise you on the Opex check - it is their decision since it is Toni's case. Ray, will you respond (see 
211 3 e-mails). 

rom: Raquel Tully 
ent: Monday, December 18, 2006 9:35 AM 
0: Paula Isler 
ubjed: 

Per our conversation, please let me know how to deposit the $3.00 check we received from 
tapid Link. Also do we know how we are going to deposit the $50.00 for Opex Communications. 

-hanks 


